TILLAMOOK COUNTY ROAD COUNTY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING (CRAC) Monday, December 4, 2017 Board of Commissioners Conf. Rm B 201 Laurel Street, Tillamook, OR 97141 3:00 PM TO 5:00 PM

- 1. Call Meeting to Order
- 2. Review and Approve October 2017 Meeting minutes
- 3. Asset Management presentation FY 2016-2017
- 4. Budget update: Cape Meares Loop Road, General Obligation Bond, Bridge Repairs
- 5. Succession Planning
- 6. Road Report:
 - FEMA/FHWA (December 2015 storm) update:
 - 1. FEMA/FHWA storm: FEMA: Harbor View Drive, Sollie Smith Road, East Creek Road, Old Wheeler Moher Road, Hadley Road, Island/Harbor Culverts,
 - 2. FHWA; Miami River Road 2 projects, Bayocean Road and Wilson River Loop N-S
 - Projects:
- 1. Resort Drive II
- 2. Alternate Access @ Neskowin
- 3. Lommen Bridge
- 4. Whalen Island Bridge
- 5. South Fork Trask Bridge
- 6. Cedar Creek Bridge
- 7. Holgate Bridge
- 8. Cape Meares Loop Road
- Paving
- 7. Public Comments
- 8. Next Meeting

TILLAMOOK COUNTY ROAD ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Date: October 2, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Curt Schonbrod, Gus Meyer, Gary Hercher, Jerry Dove, Paul Daniels, Sherry Newman, Megan Gillas and Gary Hanenkrat

STAFF: Chris Laity, Jeanette Steinbach and Commissioner Tim Josi

PUBLIC: Joanne Jene, Oceanside community representative

Item 1. Call Meeting to Order: Meeting called to order at 3:00 pm.

Item 2. Minutes Approval: A motion was made by Jerry Dove to approve the June 2017 minutes. The motion was seconded by Paul Daniels. The motion was carried unanimously.

Item 3. Introduction of Chris Laity, TCPW Director: Chris worked at a consulting firm in Montana. Part of his duties also included being a county engineer. Chris has an Aunt here that he visited in the summers. Chris's spouse is from Mobil, Alabama. Chris would like to retire here because of the weather and similar culture. Chris thanked the staff at Public Works for a great welcome. He added which was concurred by Commissioner Josi that the staff work well as a team and have a lot of experience.

Item 4 Members introduction: Members introduced themselves to Chris.

Item 5. Road Report:

Chris said that he is looking at buying temporary girders to be used as bridges for emergencies during storms. It will be light enough to pick up with an excavator and easy for the crew to place.

Savage Road: This slide is very costly to fix. Chris met with the property owners to suggest that the road could be pushed into the hillside and that would resolve the issue. Right-of-way would be needed to be donated by the property owners, and then design the solution. The owners to discuss and get back to Chris. The slide is 20 feet deep, 4 feet wide and 30 feet long. Deep patch would be an option or sheet piles, but they are expensive options. Commissioner Josi that he has had good discussions with Mr. Dane who represents Cascade Head Ranch.

Lommen Bridge: This bridge replacement project is expected to be completed in October 2017. They have been issues with the contractor not being held accountable.

Galloway Road: County Road Dept. received a \$50,000 grant to chip seal. Clatsop County will partner with us to chip seal the road.

HarborView Drive and Sollie Smith Road: FEMA has approved construction for HarborView Drive. Construction approval is pending for Sollie Smith Road. The County has purchased the beams and rails currently in the temporary bridge structure to save on the rental costs. The County will seek reimbursement once construction is approved.

Twin Rocks: This project consists of replacing 4 culverts. Two of the culverts, Island and Harbor Streets are funded 75% by FEMA pending construction approval. Two of the culverts, Grayling and Washington are County funded.

East Creek/Old Mohler-Wheeler/Hadley Road: These are in design.

Bayocean Road: Culvert washed out in the 2015 storm. The temporary bridge that was used will be used at the Schrock project located at Blankenship Road. This is a Salmon SuperHwy funded project.

Whalen Island Bridge: This is a bridge replacement project due to start later this month.

South Fork Trask Bridge/Cedar Creek Bridge/Holgate Bridges: Bridge replacement project ODOT exchange funded project which are in design.

Alternate Access & Neskowin: Design is complete. Construction funding is needed. The County and other entities are looking at funding opportunities.

Resort Drive I and II: These two projects will be closed out and completed by November 2017.

Cape Meares Loop Road: This realignment project is at 30% design. There is a public meeting November 2, 2017 at the Main County Library at 4pm for the public to review the environment assessment that has been completed.

Paving: The crew is continuing to pave as the weather allows.

Item 7: Public Comments: Joanne Jene thanked the County Road for paving Portland, Aster and Cedar Street. Joanne suggested that Cedar Street be striped. Joanne suggested that Norwester be placed on the list. Jerry Dove suggested that the speed by Trask River Road near the cemetery be reduced to 35 MPH.

<u>Item 8. Next Meeting</u>: The meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. Next meeting will be December 4, 2017.